
 
 
 
 

 
 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

AGENDA PACKET 
 

For the Meeting of Wednesday 
January 22, 2014 

 
7:00 P.M. Regular Meeting 

 
District Office 

1800 Willow Lake Road 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directors 
Meeting Agenda for January 22, 2014 - Pg.1 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
NOTICE OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
Wednesday January 22, 2014 
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
1800 Willow Lake Road, Discovery Bay, California 
Website address: www.todb.ca.gov 
 
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
A. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

1. Call business meeting to order 7:00 p.m. 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Roll Call 

 
B. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Individual Public Comments will be limited to a 3-minute time limit) 

During Public Comments, the public may address the Board on any issue within the District’s jurisdiction 
which is not on the agenda.  The public may comment on any item on the Agenda at the time that item is 
before the Board for consideration.  Any person wishing to speak must come up and speak from the 
podium.  There will be no dialog between the Board and the commenter.  Any clarifying questions from the 
Board must go through the Chair. 
 

C. PRESENTATIONS 
 

D. PRESIDENT REPORT AND DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS 
        
E. CONSENT CALENDAR 

All matters listed under the CONSENT CALENDAR are considered by the District to be routine and will be 
enacted by one motion. 
1. DRAFT minutes of previous regular meeting dated January 8, 2014 
2. Ordinance No. 24 to ban the installation of sodium, potassium, and chloride based water softeners 

with brine discharge to the Town of Discovery Bay sewer collection system 
3. Approve Register of District Invoices 

 
F. NEW BUSINESS AND ACTION ITEMS 

1. Control Panel Purchase and Related SCADA services for Lift Station F Rehabilitation Project 
2. Adopt Resolution 2014-03 approving a Drug and Alcohol Policy pursuant to the U.S. Department of 

Transportation Federal Motor Carrier Administration 
   
G.  INFORMATIONAL ITEMS ONLY (NO ACTION NECESSARY) 

1. Capital Improvement Program Update 
2. Annual Disclosure pursuant to California Government Code Section 53065.5 

 
H. VEOLIA REPORT 

1. Veolia Report for the month of December 
 

I. MANAGER’S REPORTS 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 

President – Mark Simon • Vice-President – Chris Steele • Director – Bill Pease • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Marianne Wiesen 
 

 

http://www.todb.ca.gov/


 

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directors 
Meeting Agenda for January 22, 2014 - Pg.2 

 
 

 
J. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT – Discussion and Possible Action 
 
K. DISTRICT LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT 
 
L. COMMITTEE UPDATES – Discussion and Possible Action 

1. Community Center Status Report (No written report) 
 
M. CORRESPONDENCE – Discussion and Possible Action 

1. East Contra Costa County Fire Protection District meeting minutes dated December 2, 2013 
    
N. PUBLIC RECORD REQUESTS RECEIVED  

1. Bay Area News Group Request for Cost of Compensation 
 

O. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS  
 
P. ADJOURNMENT 

1. Adjourn to the next Regular meeting dated February 5, 2014 starting at 7:00 p.m. on 1800 Willow 
Lake Road-Located behind the Delta Community Presbyterian Church.  

 
 
 
 
 

“This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as 
required by the American with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act 
(California Government Code § 54954.2). Persons requesting a disability related modification or accommodation 
in order to participate in the meeting should contact the Town of Discovery Bay, at (925)634-1131, during 
regular business hours, at least twenty-four hours prior to the time of the meeting.” 
 
"Materials related to an item on the Agenda submitted to the Town of Discovery Bay CSD after distribution of the 
agenda packet are available for public inspection in the District Office located at 1800 Willow Lake Road during 
normal business hours." 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



No Back Up
Documentation

For Agenda Item # C



No Back Up
Documentation

For Agenda Item # D



 
 

 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 

Meeting Minutes for January 8, 2014 - Pg.1 

 

                                                  
 
 
 
 
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
Wednesday January 8, 2014 
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
1800 Willow Lake Road, Discovery Bay, California 
Website address: www.todb.ca.gov 
 
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
A. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Call business meeting to order – 7:00 p.m. by President Simon 
Pledge of Allegiance – Led by President Simon 
Roll Call – All Present 
  

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Individual Public Comments will be limited to a 3-minute time limit) 
None 
 

C. BOARD OFFICERS APPOINTMENT & DISTRICT REPRESENTATIVE COMMITTEE POSITIONS 
1. Nominate & Appoint District Board Positions for the 2014 Year 
General Manager Howard – Provided details of item C-1.  
Nominations opened for Board President 
Director Pease – Nominated Mark Simon to the Board President Position 
Nominations Closed 
No Public Comment 
Vote:  Motion Carried – AYES: 3 – President Simon, Director Pease, Director Steele, NOES: 0, ABSTAIN: 2 
- Vice-President Graves, Director Wiesen 
Nominations opened for Board Vice-President 
Director Pease – Nominated himself to the Board Vice-President Position 
Director Wiesen – Nominated Vice-President Graves to the Board Vice-President Position 
Director Steele – Nominated himself to the Board Vice-President Position 
Motion by: Director Wiesen to appoint Kevin Graves to the Board Vice-President Position 
No Second – Motion Failed 
Motion by: Director Pease to appoint himself to the Board Vice-President Position 
No Second – Motion Failed 
Motion by: Director Steele to appoint himself to the Board Vice-President Position 
Second by: Director Wiesen 
Vote: Motion Carried – AYES: 4 – President Simon, Director Pease, Director Steele, Director Wiesen, 
NOES: 0, ABSTAIN: 1 – Director Graves 
Nominations opened for Board President Pro-Tempore 
Director Pease – Nominated himself to the President Pro-Tempore Position 
Director Wiesen – Nominated Kevin Graves to the President Pro-Tempore Position 
Motion by: Director Wiesen to appoint Kevin Graves to the President Pro-Tempore Position 
Second by: Vice-President Steele 
Vote: Motion Carried – AYES: President Simon, Vice-President Steele, Director Wiesen, NOES: 0, 
ABSTAIN: 2 – Director Graves, Director Pease 
Pictures were taken of the new President and Vice-President. 
 
 
 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 

 

President – Mark Simon • Vice-President – Kevin Graves • Director – Bill Pease • Director – Chris Steele • Director – Marianne Wiesen 
 

 

Agenda Item E-1 

http://www.todb.ca.gov/


 
 

 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 

Meeting Minutes for January 8, 2014 - Pg.2 

 

 
2. Appointment of Board Members to District Representative Committee Positions 
General Manager Howard – Provided details of item C-2 
Committee Name         Director Appointed Alternate 
Contra Costa County Aviation Advisory Committee  Kevin Graves   Chris Steele  
Contra Costa County Code Enforcement    Marianne Wiesen  Mark Simon  
Contra Costa Special Districts Association    Bill Pease   Kevin Graves 
East Contra Costa County Fire Protection District Liaison Kevin Graves   Mark Simon 
East County Water Management Agency    Board President  Board Vice-President 
LAFCO/Liaison         Chris Steele   Bill Pease 
Police Services (P6 Committee)      Bill Pease   Marianne Wiesen 
School District Representative Liaison     Chris Steele   Kevin Graves 
Regional Transportation Agencies     Bill Pease   Kevin Graves 
 
Board Subcommittee Appointments 
Committee Name 
Budget Subcommittee        Mark Simon   Bill Pease 
Communications Subcommittee      Kevin Graves   Chris Steele 
Community Center Subcommittee      Chris Steele   Kevin Graves 
Investment Oversight Subcommittee     Chris Steele   Mark Simon 
Landscaping Subcommittee       Mark Simon   Marianne Wiesen 
Park and Recreation Subcommittee     Marianne Wiesen  Kevin Graves 
Public Financing Authority Subcommittee    Kevin Graves   Mark Simon 
Water and Wastewater Subcommittee     Chris Steele   Kevin Graves 
 
There was a consensus within the Board of Directors regarding the District Representative Listing. 
 

D. PRESENTATIONS 
 None 
 
E. AREA AGENCIES REPORTS / PRESENTATION 
  1  Sheriff’s Office Report 

Deputy Scheftner – Provided the law enforcement report for the month of December.  There was discussion 
between the Board and Deputy Scheftner.  There was one Public Comment Speaker. 
Lieutenant Jose Beltran – Introduced himself as the replacement for Lieutenant Alan Johnson 

 2. CHP Report – No Report 
 3. East Contra Costa Fire Protection District Report – No Report 
 4. Supervisor Mary Piepho, District III Report – No Report 
 
F. COMMITTEE/LIAISON REPORTS 

1. Trans-Plan Report – No Report  
2.   County Planning Commission Report – No Report 
3. Code Enforcement Report – No Report 
4. Special Districts Report** – No Report 
**These meetings are held Quarterly 

 
G. CONSENT CALENDAR 

All matters listed under the CONSENT CALENDAR are considered by the District to be routine and will be 
enacted by one motion. 
1. DRAFT minutes of previous regular meeting dated December 18, 2013 
2. DRAFT minutes of previous special meeting dated December 19, 2013 
3. Annual “State of the Town” Chamber of Commerce Event for 2014 
4. Approve and Adopt Resolution 2014-02 Amending the Reimbursement of Expense and Reimbursement 

Policy 
5. Approve Register of District Invoices  

 Motion by: Director Pease to approve the Consent Calendar 
 Second by: Director Wiesen 
 Vote: Motion Carried – AYES: 5, NOES: 0 
 
 
 

Agenda Item E-1 



 
 

 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 

Meeting Minutes for January 8, 2014 - Pg.3 

 

H. PUBLIC HEARING to Consider the Following 
1. Ordinance No. 24 to ban the installation of sodium, potassium, and chloride based water 

softeners with brine discharge to the Town of Discovery Bay sewer collection system 
 President Simon – Opened the Public Hearing 

General Manager Howard – Provided details of item H-1 
District Engineer Harris – Provided additional details of item H-1.  There was discussion between the 
General Manager, the District Engineer, Legal Counsel, and the Board.  There was one Public Comment 
Speaker. 
President Simon – Closed the Public Hearing 
Motion by: Director Graves to adopt Ordinance No.24 and waive first reading establishing brine discharge 
water softening appliance use regulation, including a ban of the installation of sodium, potassium, or chloride 
based water softeners in the District; and authorize the General Manager and Legal Counsel to place the 
adopted ordinance in effect per District policies. 
Second by: Director Wiesen 
Vote: Motion Carried – AYES: 5, NOES: 0 
 

I. NEW BUSINESS AND ACTION ITEMS 
1. Establishment of Community Center Foundation 
General Manager Howard – Provided details of item I-1.  There was discussion between the General 
Manager, Legal Counsel, and the Board. 
No Action 
2. Consideration, Approval and Adoption Resolution No. 2014-01 to revise Park Rules and 

Regulations Forms and Fees for the Town of Discovery Bay CSD owned and maintained Parks 
and Facilities 

General Manager Howard – Provided details of item I-2. 
Parks and Landscaping Manager Perez – Provided additional details of item I-2 
Motion by: Director Pease to approve and adopt Resolution No. 2014-01 adopting revised Park Rules & 

Regulations and Reservations Forms and Fees for the Town of Discovery Bay CSD owned and maintained Parks 
and Facilities with the three changes as noted – Alcohol, 501(c)(3), and the wording removal of the Sports 
Organizations or Leagues. 
Second by: Vice-President Steele 
Vote: Motion Carried – AYES: 5, NOES: 0 
General Manager Howard – Recognized Parks and Landscape Manager Perez for her time and efforts 
related to the Community Center Rehabilitation Project that took place during the Christmas Holiday Season. 
3. Mission, Vision, Values and Goal Statement 
General Manager Howard – Provided details of item I-3.  There was discussion between the General 
Manager and the Board.  This item will be brought back to the February 1, 2014 Workshop.  No action taken. 
4. Proposed Modification to the approved Holiday Schedule for 2014 
General Manager Howard – Provided details of item I-4.  There was discussion between the General 
Manager, Legal Counsel, and the Board.  
Motion by: Director Pease to eliminate the three paid holidays - Martin Luther King, Jr. Day; Veteran’s Day; 
and one Floating Holiday and transfer those days to the time between Christmas Day and New Year’s Day, 
and require employees to take a vacation day to make up the four work days that occur between Christmas 
Day and New Year’s Day 

 Second by: Director Graves 
 Vote: Motion Carried – AYES: 5, NOES: 0 
 
J. PRESIDENT REPORT AND DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS 

Director Graves – Provided the details of the East Contra Costa County Fire Protection District meeting 
dated December 2, 2013. 
 

K. MANAGER’S REPORT 
 None 
 
L. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 
 None 
 
M. DISTRICT LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT 
 None 
 
 

Agenda Item E-1 



 
 

 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 

Meeting Minutes for January 8, 2014 - Pg.4 

 

N. COMMITTEE UPDATES – Discussion and Possible Action 
1. Community Center Status Report (No written report) 

 
O. CORRESPONDENCE – Discussion and Possible Action  
   
P. PUBLIC RECORD REQUESTS RECEIVED   
 
Q. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 None 
 
R.  ADJOURNMENT     

The meeting adjourned at 8:36 p.m. to the next regular meeting dated January 22, 2014 starting at 7:00 p.m. 
on 1800 Willow Lake Road.  

 
 
//cmc – 01-.09.14 
 
http://www.todb.ca.gov/content/agenda-and-minutes/ 
 
 

Agenda Item E-1 

http://www.todb.ca.gov/content/agenda-and-minutes/


 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay  
“A Community Services District” 

AGENDA REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

January 22, 2014 

 

Prepared By: Gregory Harris, District Engineer 
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manager  
 
 
Agenda Title 
 

Ordinance No. 24 to ban the installation of sodium, potassium, and chloride based water softeners with brine discharge to 
the Town of Discovery Bay sewer collection system 
 
 
Recommended Action 
 

That the Board: (1) Board adopt Ordinance No.24 and waive second reading establishing brine discharge water softening 
appliance use regulation, including a ban of the installation of sodium, potassium, or chloride based water softeners in the 
District. 
 
 
Executive Summary 
 

On January 8, 2014, the Board held a Public Hearing to consider a regulation on brine discharge water softening 
appliance use regulation, including a ban on the installation of sodium, potassium, or chloride based water softeners in 
the District for new construction and replacement of existing systems. 
 
Staff recommends implementation of an ordinance to ban the installation of sodium, potassium, or chloride based 
regenerative water softeners in the District.  Membrane based or carbon based water softeners would still be allowed.  
Failure to comply with this Ordinance will result in a monthly fine of $250.00 until the violation is corrected. 
 

At this time, this Ordinance will only impact new home construction and new water softener installation. 
 

Staff will coordinate sending notices to all residences and contractors concerning the new Ordinance once it is 
implemented. 
 

The Ordinance will take effect 30 days after it is adopted. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Fiscal Impact:  
 

Amount Requested  $ N/A 
 

 
Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 
Public Hearing – January 8, 2014. 
 
  
Attachments 
  
Ordinance No. 24 Establishing Brine Discharging Water Softening Appliance Use Regulation 
Draft of Public Notice 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: E-2 

Cinderella
Stamp



 
816997-2 

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
ESTABLISHING BRINE DISCHARGING WATER SOFTENING 

APPLIANCE USE REGULATION 
 
 

Be it ordained by the Board of Directors of the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District as 
follows: 
 

SECTION 1. Short Title 
 
This Ordinance shall be known and may be cited as Town of Discovery Bay Water Softening Regulation 

Ordinance. 
 

SECTION 2. Purpose 
 
The purpose of this Ordinance is to protect the health, safety and welfare for the Town of Discovery Bay 

Community Services District (“District”) and its waterways through the regulation of the discharge of sodium, 
potassium, and chloride  products into the District; to impose regulations regarding to compliance with 
requirements of the California Water Code and the California Health and Safety Code §116775 et seq. and to 
regulate the use of self-generating water softeners and sodium, potassium, and chloride based products.  
 

SECTION 3. Definitions and Abbreviations 
 

The following definitions shall apply to the terms used in this Ordinance: 
 

“Authorized Office” means the District Manager and Engineer or any person designated by the District Board. 
 
“Brine” means a heavily concentrated solution containing sodium, potassium, or chloride. 
 
“District” means Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District. 
 
“Person” means any individual, partnership, co-partnership, firm, company, corporation, association, joint stock 
company, trust, estate, governmental entity or any other legal entity, or its legal representatives, agents or 
assigns.   

 
“Residence” means a structure which is or is intended to be, in whole or in part, a place of dwelling, whether 
occupied or not, whether fully constructed or not, and includes, without limitation, homes, whether attached to 
another structure or not, apartments, condominiums and mobile homes. 

 
“Residential self-regenerating water softening appliance” means a water softening device located within or 
adjacent to a residence located within the District or which discharges into a community sewer system that is 
tributary to the sewer system owned and operated by the District, whereby the capability of the appliance to 
remove hardness from water is renewed by the on-site application of a chloride, potassium or similar slat-
containing brine solution to the active softening or conditioning material contained therein, followed by a 
subsequent rinsing of the active softening or conditioning material. 

 
SECTION 4. Regulations 
 
No person shall install or in any manner assist in the installation of a residential or non-residential self-

regenerating water softening appliance that discharges in to the District sewer system owned and operated by 
the District or that discharges into the District sewer system that is tributary to the sewer system owned and 
operated by the District. 

 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
 COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

ORDINANCE NO. 24 

Agenda Item E-2



 
816997-2 

New water softening devices installed for all users or structures shall be of a type and style as selected 
by the user at their expense, provided however that any such appliances or devises must comply with the terms 
and conditions of this Ordinance.  Use of non-brine discharging water softening devices such as membrane or 
carbon systems are not prohibited by the District. 

 
 
SECTION 5. Enforcement 
 
The General Manager and the Engineer of the District shall administer, implement and enforce the 

provisions of this Ordinance.  Any powers granted to or duties imposed upon the General Manager and District 
Engineer may be delegated to persons acting in the beneficial interest of or in the employ of the District. 

 
SECTION 6. Violation 
 
The District Manager or any other person designated by the Board, may issue a Notice of Violation to 

any person who fails to comply with any conditions of this Ordinance.  A Notice of Violation shall allow a period 
of 30 days to correct the violation and/or to remove and dispose of the non-compliant self-regenerating water 
softener.  Any person violating this Ordinance after issuance of a Notice of Violation and the subsequent 30-day 
period shall pay an administrative fine to the District in an amount of $_250_/month until such system is 
removed.  

 
Any use or activity in violation of the terms of this Ordinance is declared to be a nuisance per se, and 

may be abated by order of any court of competent jurisdiction.  The District Board, in addition to other remedies, 
may institute any appropriate action or proceedings to prevent, abate, or restrain the violation.  All costs, fees 
and expenses in connection with such action shall be assessed as damages against the violation. 

 
SECTION 7. Severability 
 
The various parts, paragraphs, section and clauses of this Ordinance are declared to be severable.  If 

any part, sentence, paragraph, section or clause is adjudged unconstitutional or invalid by a court of competent 
jurisdiction, the remainder of the Ordinance shall not be affected. 

 
SECTION 8. Adoption and Effective Date 
 
This Ordinance is hereby declared to have been adopted by the District Board at a meeting thereof duly 

called and held on the 8th day of January, 2014, and ordered to be given effect thirty (30) days after its first 
publication as mandated by statute. 

 
CERFITICATION 
 
 Passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Town of Discovery Bay 
Community Services District held on January 22, 2014 by the following vote: 

 
 
      _________________________ 
      Mark Simon 
      Board President 
 
 
 
  AYES: 
  NOES: 
  ABSENT: 
  ABSTAIN: 
 
 

_________________________________ 
Richard J. Howard 
Board Secretary 

 

Agenda Item E-2



 

 
818870-1 

PUBLIC NOTICE 
THE TOWN OF DICOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

SUMMARY OF ORDINANCE NO. 24 

Notice is hereby given that the Board of Directors of the Town of Discovery Bay Community 
Services District at their regular meeting on Wednesday, January 22, 2014 passed and adopted 
Ordinance No. 24 by a 5 ayes vote; President Simon, V. President Steele, Directors Graves, Pease 
and Wiesen.  This ordinance is for adoption, implementation, and enforcement of a regulation 
prohibiting the installation of self-generating water softeners that utilize sodium, potassium and 
chloride based products. The purpose of this Ordinance is to set forth what is permitted and 
prohibited in the installation of  water softeners to protect the health, safety and welfare of the 
District. All violations of the ordinance are considered an infraction and are punishable by a fine 
of $250.00. 

A certified copy of the full text of the Ordinance is available for review at the Town of 
Discovery Bay Community Services District Office located at 1800 Willow Lake Road, Discovery 
Bay, California or contact the office at 925-634-1131. 

Agenda Item E-2



 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
“A Community Services District” 

AGENDA REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

January 22, 2014 

 
Prepared By:   Dina Breitstein, Finance Manager & Lesley Marable, Sr. Accounts Clerk 
Submitted By:    Rick Howard, General Manager  

 
Agenda Title 
 
Approve Register of District Invoices 
 
 
Recommended Action 
 
Staff recommends that the Board approve the listed invoices for payment 
 
 
Executive Summary 
 
District invoices are paid on a regular basis, and must obtain Board authorization prior to payment.  Staff recommends  
Board authorization in order that the District can continue to pay warrants in a timely manner. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
 

Amount Requested  $ 394,916.37 
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?:  Yes   (If no, see attached fiscal analysis) 

 Prog/Fund #    See listing of invoices.  Category:  Operating Expenses and Capital Improvements        
 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 
 
 
Attachments 
 
Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Town of Discovery Bay CSD  2013/2014 
Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscape District # 8 2013/2014 
Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscape District # 9 2013/2014 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: E-3 

Cinderella
Stamp



Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date  Amount

Administration

Big Dog Computer BDC32989 Computer Repair 01/02/14 $187.50

Big Dog Computer BDC32995 Monthly GOTO Assist Jan 2014 01/06/14 $85.00

Caselle, Inc. 54660 Contract Maintenance Feb 2014 01/01/14 $1,110.00

County Of Contra Costa, Dept of Info Tec 8564 Data Processing Charge Nov 2013 12/17/13 $44.00

David Theobald 6809 NEW MELONES Refund Overpayment 01/15/13 $150.63

Denalect Alarm Company R1668 Quarterly Alarm Charge 01/02/14 $111.00

Discovery Pest Control 72442 Pest Control 01/14/14 $68.00

Freedom Mailing Service, Inc 23864 Water Bill Processing 01/09/14 $1,138.85

MediaMacros, Inc 7571 Programming Services 01/13/14 $820.00

My Bark Company, Inc. 6755 Bark (Z57) 12/17/13 $857.15

My Bark Company, Inc. 6786 Mocha Deco Plus (Z61) 12/20/13 $1,617.93

Odyssey Landscape Co, Inc. 36039377 Monthly Maintenance Dec 2013 (Z35,57,61) 12/20/13 $7,397.47

Office Depot 685237366001 Office Supplies 12/03/13 $35.87

Office Depot 688646312001 Office Supplies 12/12/13 $101.16

Office Depot 688845298001 Office Supplies 12/13/13 $89.63

Office Depot 689438821001 Office Supplies 12/18/13 $102.62

Office Depot 689438858001 Office Supplies 12/18/13 $10.76

Office Depot 690964518001 Office Supplies 01/03/14 $28.20

Office Depot 690964767001 Office Supplies 01/03/14 $110.31

Office Team 39491319 Admin Asst Week Ending 12/27/13 (Z57,61) 01/01/14 $207.36

ReliaStar Life Insurance Company JR52 457(B) 011514 457(b) 01/01/14-01/15/14 01/15/14 $929.75

SDRMA 14015 Medical Benefits Feb 2014 01/06/14 $3,048.78

Shred-It 9403009082 Shredding Service Dec 2013 12/27/13 $59.39

Spectral Wireless Networks 3674 Quarterly Internet Jan-Mar 2014 01/01/14 $240.00

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/13 Travel & Meetings 12/26/13 $152.05

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/13 Training & Education 12/26/13 $525.00

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/13 TODB Sponsored Events 12/26/13 $478.62

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/13 Telephone General 12/26/13 $957.20

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/13 Telecom Networking 12/26/13 $140.00

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/13 Telephone Cellular 12/26/13 $21.56

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/13 Vehicle & Equipment Fuel 12/26/13 $50.55

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/13 Info System Maintenance 12/26/13 $297.25

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/13 Computer Equipment & Supplies 12/26/13 $26.05

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/13 Office Supplies 12/26/13 $355.85

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/13 Landscape Reimb (Z35,57,61) 12/26/13 $47.76

Upper Case Printing, Ink. 7792 Envelopes & Bills 01/08/14 $623.60

Verizon Wireless 9717415205 Cell Phone Bill Dec 2013 12/26/13 $73.09

Administration Sub-Total $22,299.94

Water

All American Equipment Sales 59529 Gehl Tractor 01/07/14 $20.86

Caselle, Inc. 54238 BlueReview Software-Correction, Discount 12/30/13 $5,225.00

Contra Costa County Public Works JV209400 Flood Control Encroachment Permit Well 7 12/18/13 $1,400.00

Discovery Locks & More, Inc. 10895 Padlocks 12/27/13 $75.52

J.W. Backhoe & Construction, Inc. 2027 Leak on Dolphin Place 01/08/14 $4,366.50

J.W. Backhoe & Construction, Inc. 2028 Leak on Starboard Drive 01/08/14 $686.00

Office Team 39355750 Admin Asst Week Ending 12/06/13 12/12/13 $92.16

Office Team 39399650 Admin Asst Week Ending 12/13/13 12/18/13 $92.16

Office Team 39451325 Admin Asst Week Ending 12/20/13 12/25/13 $84.10

Office Team 39491319 Admin Asst Week Ending 12/27/13 01/01/14 $46.08

ReliaStar Life Insurance Company JR52 457(B) 011514 457(b) 01/01/14-01/15/14 01/15/14 $50.00

SDRMA 14015 Medical Benefits Feb 2014 01/06/14 $663.00

SDRMA 45846 Certificate of Insurance 01/06/14 $150.00

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/13 Memberships 12/26/13 $228.00

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/13 Telephone General 12/26/13 $242.86

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/13 Telecom Networking 12/26/13 $28.00

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/13 Vehicle & Equipment Fuel 12/26/13 $352.82

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/13 Automotive Supplies & Repairs 12/26/13 $262.96

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/13 General Repairs 12/26/13 $84.74

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/13 Equipment Maintenance 12/26/13 $48.08

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/13 Misc. Small Tools 12/26/13 $20.21

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/13 Equipment Repair 12/26/13 $44.21

Request for authorization to pay invoices  (RFA)

For the Meeting on January 22, 2014  

Town of Discovery Bay CSD

For Fiscal Year’s 7/13 - 6/14

Agenda Item E-3



U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/13 Misc. Supplies 12/26/13 $198.47

Veolia Water North America 31633 Monthly O&M Oct 2013 10/01/13 $39,493.69

Veolia Water North America 33423 Monthly O&M Dec 2013 12/02/13 $39,493.69

Veolia Water North America 34303 Monthly O&M Jan 2014 01/01/14 $39,493.69

Veolia Water North America 34532 Monthly R&M Dec 2013 01/14/14 $275.49

Verizon Wireless 9717415205 Cell Phone Bill Dec 2013 12/26/13 $125.82

Water Sub-Total $133,344.11

Wastewater

Ace Armature SALE-1339 Clarifier 12/23/13 $488.12

All American Equipment Sales 59529 Gehl Tractor 01/07/14 $31.29

American Retrofit Systems 411 Wetlands Pump 01/09/14 $100.00

Brentwood Ace Hardware 808/123013 Fiber to Plant 1 12/30/13 $17.32

Brentwood Ace Hardware 808/123013 Equipment Maintenance 12/30/13 $16.59

Brentwood Ace Hardware 808/123013 Misc. Small Tools 12/30/13 $8.84

Cramer, Frank DEC 2013 Expense Report Dec 2013 12/31/13 $175.15

Discovery Locks & More, Inc. 10895 Padlocks 12/27/13 $113.27

Herwit Engineering 13-12 Professional Services Dec 2013 01/01/14 $6,838.14

Office Team 39355750 Admin Asst Week Ending 12/06/13 12/12/13 $138.24

Office Team 39399650 Admin Asst Week Ending 12/13/13 12/18/13 $138.24

Office Team 39451325 Admin Asst Week Ending 12/20/13 12/25/13 $126.14

Office Team 39491319 Admin Asst Week Ending 12/27/13 01/01/14 $69.12

Plasti-Fab Inc 0131478-IN Site Gage for Flumes at WWTP #1 & #2 01/07/14 $1,204.25

ReliaStar Life Insurance Company JR52 457(B) 011514 457(b) 01/01/14-01/15/14 01/15/14 $75.00

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/13 Telephone General 12/26/13 $591.41

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/13 Telecom Networking 12/26/13 $42.00

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/13 Vehicle & Equipment Fuel 12/26/13 $173.72

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/13 Automotive Supplies & Repairs 12/26/13 $394.43

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/13 General Repairs 12/26/13 $2,515.72

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/13 Special Equipment 12/26/13 $59.66

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/13 Equipment Maintenance 12/26/13 $62.40

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/13 Misc. Supplies 12/26/13 $13.42

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/13 Equipment Repair 12/26/13 $66.31

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/13 Misc. Supplies 12/26/13 $267.39

Veolia Water North America 31633 Monthly O&M Oct 2013 10/01/13 $59,240.55

Veolia Water North America 33423 Monthly O&M Dec 2013 12/02/13 $59,240.54

Veolia Water North America 34303 Monthly O&M Jan 2014 01/01/14 $59,240.54

Veolia Water North America 34532 Monthly R&M Dec 2013 01/14/14 $2,941.84

Verizon Wireless 9717415205 Cell Phone Bill Dec 2013 12/26/13 $101.66

Wastewater Sub-Total $194,491.30

Community Center

Community Center Sub-Total $0.00

Grand Total $350,135.35

Agenda Item E-3



Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date  Amount
American Retrofit Systems 404 Community Center-Lights 12/18/13 $200.00

American Retrofit Systems 406 Lights at Cornell 12/20/13 $450.00

American Retrofit Systems 407 Community Center-Install Power 12/31/13 $4,370.00

American Retrofit Systems 408 Cord on Dump Trailer 01/06/14 $50.00

American Retrofit Systems 409 Community Center-Install Voice & Data 01/02/14 $475.00

American Retrofit Systems 410 Community Center-Duct Work 01/02/14 $250.00

Big Dog Computer BDC32994 Community Center-VOIP & Data Move 01/04/14 $910.69

Brentwood Ace Hardware 808/123013 Equipment Maintenance 12/30/13 $110.00

Brentwood Ace Hardware 808/123013 Misc. Service & Supplies 12/30/13 $35.13

Brentwood Ace Hardware 808/123013 Community Center-General Repairs 12/30/13 $108.30

Brentwood Ace Hardware 808/123013 Community Center-Equip 12/30/13 $88.90

Department of Justice 13860 Community Center-Fingerprinting 01/06/14 $49.00

Discovery Bay Disposal 17-0001966/123113 Cornell Com 2 YD Bin 12/31/13 $285.57

Discovery Bay Disposal 17-0013218/123113 Community Center-Com 2YD Bin 12/31/13 $285.57

Gates & Associates 35438 Cornell Park 12/04/13 $863.00

Kelly-Moore Paint Company, Inc. 601-TO1131/123113 Community Center-Paint 12/31/13 $912.49

My Bark Company, Inc. 6786 Mocha Deco Plus 12/20/13 $539.32

National Aquatic Services, Inc. 2013-538 Community Center-Pool 08/28/13 $157.50

Odyssey Landscape Co, Inc. 36039377 Monthly Maintenance Dec 2013 12/20/13 $7,965.00

Office Depot 685237366001 Office Supplies 12/03/13 $21.69

Office Depot 690382757001 Community Center-Office Supplies 12/27/13 $20.60

Office Depot 690382832001 Community Center-Office Supplies 12/27/13 $9.58

Office Depot 690382833001 Community Center-Office Supplies 12/27/13 $224.46

Office Depot 690382833001 Office Supplies 12/27/13 $197.88

Office Depot 690382833001 Community Center-Office Supplies 12/27/13 $197.88

Office Team 39214045 Admin Asst Week Ending 11/15/13 11/25/13 -$23.04

Office Team 39355750 Admin Asst Week Ending 12/06/13 12/12/13 $230.40

Office Team 39355750 Community Center-Admin Asst Week Ending 12/06/13 12/12/13 $230.40

Office Team 39399650 Community Center-Admin Asst Week Ending 12/13/13 12/18/13 $300.00

Office Team 39451325 Admin Asst Week Ending 12/20/13 12/25/13 $210.24

Office Team 39451325 Community Center-Admin Asst Week Ending 12/20/13 12/25/13 $210.24

Office Team 39491318 Admin Asst Week Ending 12/27/13 01/01/14 $184.32

Office Team 39524574 Community Center-Admin Asst Week Ending 01/03/14 01/07/14 $541.44

Pacific Gas & Electric 0869258994-1/010814 Electric & Gas Bill 12/10/13-01/08/14 01/08/14 $405.98

Pacific Gas & Electric 5702839598-6/010914 Community Center-Electric & Gas Bill 12/09/13-01/07/14 01/09/14 $945.76

SDRMA 45846 Certificate of Insurance 01/06/14 $75.00

Town of Discovery Bay CSD 9-900-000-002-6.02 Community Center Water Bill 11/01/13-11/30/13 11/30/13 $182.87

Town of Discovery Bay CSD 9-900-000-004-2.01 Water Bill 11/01/13-11/30/13 11/30/13 $991.73

Town of Discovery Bay CSD 9-900-000-004-2.02 Water Bill 11/01/13-11/30/13 11/30/13 $222.28

Town of Discovery Bay CSD 9-900-000-004-2.04 Water Bill 11/01/13-11/30/13 11/30/13 $53.12

Town of Discovery Bay CSD 9-900-000-004-2.05 Water Bill 11/01/13-11/30/13 11/30/13 $27.96

Town of Discovery Bay CSD 9-900-000-004-2.06 Water Bill 11/01/13-11/30/13 11/30/13 $121.62

Town of Discovery Bay CSD 9-900-000-004-2.07 Water Bill 11/01/13-11/30/13 11/30/13 $8.94

Town of Discovery Bay CSD 9-900-000-004-2.08 Water Bill 11/01/13-11/30/13 11/30/13 $17.33

Town of Discovery Bay CSD 9-900-000-004-2.09 Water Bill 11/01/13-11/30/13 11/30/13 $31.52

Town of Discovery Bay CSD 9-900-000-004-4.01 Water Bill 11/01/13-11/30/13 11/30/13 $2.79

Town of Discovery Bay CSD 9-900-000-004-4.02 Water Bill 11/01/13-11/30/13 11/30/13 $59.27

Town of Discovery Bay CSD 9-900-000-004-4.03 Water Bill 11/01/13-11/30/13 11/30/13 $302.52

Town of Discovery Bay CSD 9-900-000-004-4.04 Water Bill 11/01/13-11/30/13 11/30/13 $12.58

Town of Discovery Bay CSD 9-900-000-004-4.05 Water Bill 11/01/13-11/30/13 11/30/13 $116.03

Town of Discovery Bay CSD 9-900-000-012-0.01 Water Bill 11/01/13-11/30/13 11/30/13 $6.29

Town of Discovery Bay CSD 9-900-000-002-6.02 Community Center Water Bill 12/01/13-12/31/13 12/31/13 $180.07

Town of Discovery Bay CSD 9-900-000-004-2.01 Water Bill 12/01/13-12/31/13 12/31/13 $207.46

Town of Discovery Bay CSD 9-900-000-004-2.02 Water Bill 12/01/13-12/31/13 12/31/13 $19.57

Town of Discovery Bay CSD 9-900-000-004-2.04 Water Bill 12/01/13-12/31/13 12/31/13 $16.77

Town of Discovery Bay CSD 9-900-000-004-2.05 Water Bill 12/01/13-12/31/13 12/31/13 $5.59

Town of Discovery Bay CSD 9-900-000-004-2.06 Water Bill 12/01/13-12/31/13 12/31/13 $16.77

Town of Discovery Bay CSD 9-900-000-004-2.07 Water Bill 12/01/13-12/31/13 12/31/13 $8.94

Town of Discovery Bay CSD 9-900-000-004-2.08 Water Bill 12/01/13-12/31/13 12/31/13 $8.94

Town of Discovery Bay CSD 9-900-000-004-2.09 Water Bill 12/01/13-12/31/13 12/31/13 $14.53

Town of Discovery Bay CSD 9-900-000-004-4.01 Water Bill 12/01/13-12/31/13 12/31/13 $2.79

Town of Discovery Bay CSD 9-900-000-004-4.02 Water Bill 12/01/13-12/31/13 12/31/13 $11.52

Town of Discovery Bay CSD 9-900-000-004-4.03 Water Bill 12/01/13-12/31/13 12/31/13 $55.07

Town of Discovery Bay CSD 9-900-000-004-4.04 Water Bill 12/01/13-12/31/13 12/31/13 $4.19

Request For Authorization To Pay Invoices  (RFA)

For the Meeting on January 22, 2014 

Town of Discovery Bay, D.Bay L&L Park #8

For Fiscal Year’s 7/13 - 6/14

Agenda Item E-3



Town of Discovery Bay CSD 9-900-000-004-4.05 Water Bill 12/01/13-12/31/13 12/31/13 $11.18

Town of Discovery Bay CSD 9-900-000-012-0.01 Water Bill 12/01/13-12/31/13 12/31/13 $5.59

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/13 Community Center-Remodel 12/26/13 $8,875.07

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/13 Marina Road 12/26/13 $51.13

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/13 Telephone General 12/26/13 $65.00

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/13 Telecom Networking 12/26/13 $38.44

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/13 Vehicle & Equipment Fuel 12/26/13 $511.29

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/13 Automotive Supplies & Repairs 12/26/13 $15.00

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/13 Equipment Maintenance 12/26/13 $230.57

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/13 Minor Equipment 12/26/13 $125.00

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/13 Grounds Maintenance 12/26/13 $3.79

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/13 Misc. Supplies 12/26/13 $411.87

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/13 Misc. Services 12/26/13 $43.55

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/13 Community Center-Advertising 12/26/13 $25.31

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/13 Community Center-Telephone General 12/26/13 $275.82

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/13 Community Center-Automotive Supplies & Repairs 12/26/13 $261.65

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/13 Community Center-General Repair 12/26/13 $767.35

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/13 Community Center-Monthly Software 12/26/13 $249.00

Verizon Wireless 9717415205 Cell Phone Bill Dec 2013 12/26/13 $71.68

Verizon Wireless 9717415205 Cell Phone Bill Dec 2013 12/26/13 $71.69

Watersavers Irrigation Inc. 1410774-00 Community Center-Irrigation Items 12/18/13 $493.15

Watersavers Irrigation Inc. 2855/123113 Finance Charge 12/31/13 $67.77

Williams Sanitary Service 25803 Community Center-Toilet Rental 01/03/14 $280.83

Total $37,749.09

Agenda Item E-3



Vendor Name Invoice Number Description Invoice Date  Amount

American Retrofit Systems 408 Cord on Dump Trailer 01/06/14 $50.00

Brentwood Ace Hardware 808/123013 Equipment Maintenance 12/30/13 $135.53

My Bark Company, Inc. 6755 Bark 12/17/13 $1,285.73

Odyssey Landscape Co, Inc. 36039377 Monthly Maintenance Dec 2013 12/20/13 $2,827.28

Office Depot 685237440001 Office Supplies 12/03/13 $68.34

Office Depot 690382833001 Office Supplies 12/27/13 $197.88

Office Team 39355750 Admin Asst Week Ending 12/06/13 12/12/13 $230.40

Office Team 39399650 Admin Asst Week Ending 12/13/13 12/18/13 $95.60

Office Team 39451325 Admin Asst Week Ending 12/20/13 12/25/13 $210.24

Office Team 39491319 Admin Asst Week Ending 12/27/13 01/01/14 $184.32

Pacific Gas & Electric 0403377952-3/010814 Electric & Gas Bill 12/09/13-01/07/14 01/08/14 $38.18

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-3.01 Water Bill 11/01/13-11/30/13 11/30/13 $5.59

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-3.02 Water Bill 11/01/13-11/30/13 11/30/13 $228.43

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-3.03 Water Bill 11/01/13-11/30/13 11/30/13 $116.59

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-3.01 Water Bill 12/01/13-12/31/13 12/31/13 $5.59

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-3.02 Water Bill 12/01/13-12/31/13 12/31/13 $55.07

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD 9-900-000-004-3.03 Water Bill 12/01/13-12/31/13 12/31/13 $11.74

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/13 Telephone General 12/26/13 $78.69

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/13 Telecom Networking 12/26/13 $35.00

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/13 Vehicle & Equipment Fuel 12/26/13 $87.28

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/13 Automotive Supplies & Maintenance 12/26/13 $90.00

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/13 Equipment Maintenance 12/26/13 $306.24

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/13 Misc. Small Tools 12/26/13 $118.94

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/13 Minor Equipment 12/26/13 $124.55

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/13 Misc. Supplies 12/26/13 $331.03

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System 4246044555703473/13 Misc. Services 12/26/13 $42.01

Verizon Wireless 9717415205 Cell Phone Bill Dec 2013 12/26/13 $71.68

Total $7,031.93

Request For Authorization To Pay Invoices   (RFA)

For the Meeting on January 22, 2014

Town of Discovery Bay, D.Bay L&L Park #9 (Ravenswood)

For Fiscal Year’s 7/13 - 6/14

Agenda Item E-3



 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay  
“A Community Services District” 

AGENDA REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

January 22, 2014 

 

Prepared By: Gregory Herwit, District Engineer 
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manager  
 
 
Agenda Title 
 
Control Panel Purchase and Related SCADA services for Lift Station F Rehabilitation Project 
 
 
Recommended Action 
 
That the Board approve a contract amendment with Veolia Water N.A., for Control Panel Purchase and SCADA related 
equipment and services in the amount of $114,000.00. 
 
 
Executive Summary 

 
Lift Station “F” has been identified as a critical pump station for the Town. The majority of the sewage from original 
Discovery Bay flows through this lift station.  The lift station has had no significant work in more than 40 years.  The 
Wastewater Committee identified Lift Station F as a priority 2 years ago, and $500,000.00 was placed in the Bond to 
rehabilitate this pump station. This rehabilitation is scheduled to take place when school is out during the Summer of 
2014.  Design of the Control Panels and SCADA integration is a critical component of the project as well as the project 
schedule. 
 
The overall project includes (amongst other items) conversion of the pump station to submersible pumps, rehabilitation of 
the wet well, new electrical service and SCADA control.  The project is presently out to bid and it is anticipated that the 
bid will be awarded in February 2014. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
Fiscal Impact:  
 

Amount Requested  $ 114,000.00 
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?:  YES   (If no, see attached fiscal analysis) 

 Prog/Fund #      Category:  Pers.     Optg.     Cap.     X  -or-   CIP#      Fund# Bond 

 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 
Adoption of FY 2012-13 CIP and Approval of Capital Financed Projects 
Authorization to Purchase Lift Station F Pumps – December 18, 2013 
   
Attachments 
 

Veolia Project Scope of Work 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: F-1 

Cinderella
Stamp



Herwit Engineering
Veolia Water TDG A/I 
Project Scope for New
WWTP Construction 

Materials and limited optional services for PS‐F,  Other Integration 1/17/2014

Disco Bay PSF Project Veolia PLC and Integration Labor Scope not shown Gregory Harris / Virgil Koehne Review Only
for determination of Scope of Services

Project Segment Net Cost Tax
Freight 

(Estimated) 
PS‐F Power Panel 20,800.00$                                1,768.00$                              500.00$              23,068.00$   
PS‐F Control Panel 20,500.00$                                1,742.50$                              500.00$              22,742.50$   
PS‐F Power Termination Cabinet 850.00$                                      72.25$                                    75.00$                997.25$         
PSF‐ Control Termination Cabinet 1,850.00$                                   157.25$                                  75.00$                2,082.25$      
Radios at PS‐F and Plant 1 4,000.00$                                   340.00$                                  ‐$                     4,340.00$      
PS‐F Pulsar (1) 2,100.00$                                   178.50$                                  ‐$                     2,278.50$      
Engineering 
Assembly

Realys for Pulsar (others by Pump MFG) 2,000.00$                                     170.00$                                    ‐$                       2,170.00$       
Contingency for unknowns 1,000.00$                                   57,678.50$   
Total Base+Contingency 58,678.50$                               
Administrative fees for Veolia  2,018.75$                                   3.5% Fee for Administrative Duties for Purchasing

Material Values 60,697.25$                                60,697.25$        
Labor Values Hours Estimated  Cost Estimated

Engineering  $                              7,500.00 
Asembly $                            16,500.00 
Programming and Integration (Kip) $                            10,000.00  includes travel
Programming and Services (Cascade) $                            17,500.00  includes travel
Radio Setp up (Kip/Cascade) $                              1,500.00 

$                                          ‐   
0.00 53,000.00$                           

Travel Allowance ‐$                                         
53,000.00$                            53,000.00$         Labor and Travel

60,697.25$         Materials
113,697.25$      Total

Round Up/Total 114,000.00$     

For Review Only
Approval of Scope Requested

Agenda Item F-1



 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay  
“A Community Services District” 

AGENDA REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

January 22, 2014 

 

Prepared By: Rick Howard, General Manager 
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manager  
 
 
Agenda Title 
 
Adopt Resolution 2014-03 Approving a DOT Drug and Alcohol Policy pursuant to the U.S. Department of Transportation 
Federal Motor Carrier Administration 
 
 
Recommended Action 
 
That the Board Adopt Resolution 2014-03 approving a Drug and Alcohol Policy pursuant to the U.S. Department of 
Transportation Federal Motor Carrier Administration prepared in accordance with the requirements of 49 CFR Part 382 
and 49 CFR Part 40. 
 
 
Executive Summary 
 
The Town of Discovery Bay owns two vehicles that require a Commercial Driver’s License (CDL) to operate on public 
roads and highways.  Those vehicles include the Vactor truck and the boom truck (only required when pulling a trailer). 
 
The Town has two employees that possess a valid California Commercial Drivers License.  As a requirement of operating 
those vehicles, the Town is required to adopt and comply with the U.S. Department of Transportation Federal Motor 
Carrier Administration requirements which must be prepared in accordance with 49 CFR Part 382 and 49 CFR Part 40. 
 
The Town utilizes Express Labs Inc. for Drug and Alcohol testing through an arrangement they have with Quest 
Diagnostics.  Quest has a local lab in Brentwood, CA.  The Town may not participate in this testing program other than as 
the employer.  For purposes of Chain of Command, the labs must maintain complete independence.   
 
Employees of the Town that possess a valid CDL are required to comply with these requirements as well, and they must 
be tested randomly.  Testing can also occur if a supervisor has first hand proof of violations or has suspicion that an 
employee may be impaired. 
 
The attached policy is directly from the U.S. DOT’s Federal Motor Carrier Administration.  The Town is not able to amend 
any of the provisions included within the policy with the exception of those that are underlined. 
  
Fiscal Impact:  
 

Amount Requested  $ N/A 
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?:     (If no, see attached fiscal analysis) 

 Prog/Fund #      Category:  Pers.     Optg.     Cap.       -or-   CIP#      Fund# 

 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 

 
N/A 
   
Attachments 

  
Drug and Alcohol Policy 
Resolution No. 2014-03 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: F-2 

Cinderella
Stamp



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
 

  

Program Area: 
Administrative 

  
Date Established: 

January 22, 2014 
  

Policy Name: 
DOT – Drug and Alcohol 

  
  
Date Amended: 

N/A 
  

Policy Number: 
021 

  
Resolution: 

2014-03 
  

Agenda Item F-2



Agenda Item F-2



Agenda Item F-2



Agenda Item F-2



Agenda Item F-2



Agenda Item F-2



Agenda Item F-2



Agenda Item F-2



Agenda Item F-2



Agenda Item F-2



Agenda Item F-2



Agenda Item F-2



Agenda Item F-2



Agenda Item F-2



Agenda Item F-2



Agenda Item F-2



Agenda Item F-2



Agenda Item F-2



Agenda Item F-2



Agenda Item F-2



Agenda Item F-2



Agenda Item F-2



Agenda Item F-2



Agenda Item F-2



Agenda Item F-2



Agenda Item F-2



Agenda Item F-2



Agenda Item F-2



Agenda Item F-2



Agenda Item F-2



Agenda Item F-2



Agenda Item F-2



Agenda Item F-2



 

 

1 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY, 
A CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT, 

ESTABLISHING A DRUG AND ALCOHOL POLICY PURSUANT TO THE U.S. DEPARTMENT OF 
TRANSPORTATION FEDERAL MOTOR CARRIER ADMINISTRATION PREPARED IN 

ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF 49 CFR PART 382 AND 49 CFR PART 40. 
 

WHEREAS, The Town of Discovery Bay operates two vehicles as of the date of this Resolution 
that require a valid California Commercial Driver’s License; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Town, from time-to-time, employs individuals that possess a valid California 

Commercial Driver’s License; and 
 

 WHEREAS, the Town is required to adopt a Drug and Alcohol Policy pursuant to the U.S. 
Department of Transportation Federal Motor Carrier Administration prepared in accordance with the 
requirements of 49 CFR Part 382 and 49 CFR Part 40. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY  
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS: 

 
SECTION 1. That the Drug and Alcohol Policy attached and made a part of this Resolution is 

done so pursuant to the U.S. Department of Transportation Federal Motor Carrier Administration and 
prepared in accordance with the requirements of 49 CFR Part 382 and 49 CFR Part 40. 

 
SECTION 2. That this action is effective immediately. 
 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 22nd DAY of January, 2014. 
 
 
      _________________________ 
      Mark Simon 
      Board President 
 

I hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the Board of Directors of the Town of 
Discovery Bay Community Services District at a regularly scheduled meeting, held on January 22, 2014, 
by the following vote of the Board: 

  
  AYES: 
  NOES: 
  ABSENT: 
  ABSTAIN: 
 
 

________________________________ 
Richard J. Howard 
Board Secretary 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 
RESOLUTION 2014-03 

 

 

 

Agenda Item F-2



No Back Up
Documentation

For Agenda Item # G-1



 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay  
“A Community Services District” 

AGENDA REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

January 22, 2014 

 
Prepared By: Rick Howard, General Manager 
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manager  
 
 
Agenda Title 
 
Annual Disclosure pursuant to California Government Code Section 53065.5 
 
 
Recommended Action 
 
Receive and File (No Action Necessary) 
 
 
Executive Summary 
 
California Government Code Section 53065.5 requires special districts to disclose the following: 
 

53065.5. Each special district, as defined by subdivision (a) of Section 56036, shall, at least annually, disclose any 
reimbursement paid by the district within the immediately preceding fiscal year of at least one hundred dollars ($100) 
for each individual charge for services or product received. "Individual charge" includes, but is not limited to, one meal, 
lodging for one day, transportation, or a registration fee paid to any employee or member of the governing body of the 
district. The disclosure requirement shall be fulfilled by including the reimbursement information in a document 
published or printed at least annually by a date determined by that district and shall be made available for public 
inspection. 

 
Subsequently, the attached list of reimbursements for the FY ending June 30, 2013 complies with Government Code 
Section 53065.5. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Fiscal Impact:  
 

Amount Requested  $ N/A 
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?:     (If no, see attached fiscal analysis) 

 Prog/Fund #      Category:  Pers.     Optg.     Cap.       -or-   CIP#      Fund# 
 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 
N/A 
 
  
Attachments 
  
Reimbursements for the FY ending June 30, 2013 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: G-2 

Cinderella
Stamp



Government Code Section 53065.5 
Annual Compliance Report for FY 2012-13 
 

Employee 
Name 

Job Title Type of 
Reimbursement 

Date of 
Reimbursement 

Amount of 
Reimbursement 

Rick Howard General 
Manager 

Mileage 10/17/2012 $359.93 

Fairin Perez Parks and 
Landscape 
Manager 

Mileage 05/22/2013 $102.81 

Frank Cramer Construction 
Manager 

Mileage 07/18/2012 $230.88 

Frank Cramer Construction 
Manager 

Mileage 08/15/2012 $103.23 

Frank Cramer Construction 
Manager 

Mileage 10/03/2012 $206.46 

Frank Cramer Construction 
Manager 

Mileage 11/21/2012 $104.90 

 

Agenda Item G-2



Agenda Item H-1



Agenda Item H-1



Agenda Item H-1



Agenda Item H-1



Agenda Item H-1



 MONTHLY OPERATIONS REPORT 
December 2013 

 

Town of Discovery Bay, CA 

1585 Days of Safe Operations 

 68548 worked hours since last recordable incident  

 

Agenda Item H-1



Safety  Hours 

Monthly Training consists of: Fork Lift Safety 
Take 5 Safety Tailgates  (13) 
West Region Safety Council Call 
Monthly Regional Safety Webinar 

3.0 

Operations   

All Operators were trained on Hazardous 
Communication Standard Requirements and 
Protect your Hearing 
Scott Biocic and Fermin Garcia participated in 
the Thermo- Imaging Camera training in Rio 
Vista 
 

8.0 

TRAINING: 
Safety, Operations, & Equipment 

 

Agenda Item H-1



 Monthly Discharge Monitoring Report (DMR) 

 Monthly electronic State Monitoring Report (eSMR)  

 Monthly Coliform Report, California Department of 
Public Health (CDPH) 

REPORTS SUBMITTED TO REGULATORY 
AGENCIES 

 

Agenda Item H-1



# of  

Active Wells 

Water Produced  

(MG) 

Chemical (Hypo)  

Delivered 
Fire Hydrant Flushing 

5  67.61 1,620 0 

WATER SERVICES 
 

Note: Well 4 in lead and Well 5 in lag to offset specific conductivity 

2013 Water Production Table (MG) by Month 

January February March  April May June 

51.48 55.88 86.09 99.81 148.77 144.86 

July August September October November December 

 162.13  156.00  129.93  117.18  83.10  67.61 

Bacteriological Test Results: 

Routine Bacteria  

Samples Collected 

No. Total Coliform 

Positives 

No. Fecal/E. coli 

Positives 

Brown Water  

Calls 

20 0 0 0 

Agenda Item H-1



  

     WW Effluent 

Parameter 

  

Permit 

Limits 

  

Oct 

Lab Data 

  

Nov 

Lab Data 

Flow, MG Effluent, monthly total 
-------------------- 

39.39 40.71 

Flow,  MG Daily Influent Flow, avg. 
N/A 

1.39 1.39 

Flow,  MG Daily Discharge Flow, avg.  
2.1  

1.31 1.31 

Effluent BOD5, lbs/d, monthly avg. 
350 

50.6 25.1 

Effluent TSS, lbs/d, monthly avg. 
525 

40.2 39.0 

Effluent BOD5, mg/L, monthly avg. 
20 

4.6 2.4 

Effluent TSS, mg/L, monthly avg. 
30 

3.7 3.7 

Total Coli form 7 day Median Max 
23 

9 4 

Total Coli form Daily Maximum 
240 

5 4.5 

% Removal  BOD5, monthly avg. 
85% min. 

99.3 98.0 

% Removal, TSS, monthly avg. 
85% min. 

97.3 97.2 

Electrical Conductivity, umhos/cm annual avg. 
2100 

2130 (YTD) 2136 (YTD) 

WASTEWATER SERVICE 
 

Wastewater Laboratory Analysis 

Agenda Item H-1



 National Pollution Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) 

 

WASTEWATER SERVICE 

 

NPDES Related  

Excursions 

Permit Parameter 

  

NPDES Parameter 

 Limit 

 Actual Parameter 

Result 

0       

Bacteriological Test Results: 

Routine Bacteria  

Samples Collected 

No. Total Coliform 

Positives 

No. Fecal/E. coli 

Positives 

7-Day Median  

Excursion 

10 0 0 0 

# of Active 

Lift Stations 

# of Inactive 

Lift Stations 

Chemical Usage 

Polymer-gals 
SSO 

Wastewater 

Received (MG) 

15 0 150 1 43.98 

Agenda Item H-1



 Flushed 1,752 ft. of sanitary sewer lines, YTD  25,080 ft. 38.00% 
completed 

 CCTV 0 ft. 0% completed 
 Inspected 96 manhole & covers. YTD 200 

 
 Responded to an SSO at Key-West Way on December 12, followed 

up to all regulatory agencies.  
 Placed Bio-Plugs in L/S G,S, & Lakeshore to test for grease control  
 Performed an electrical test on the Lakes L/S because pumps are 

turning off on over-voltage, will need to test further, Gregory 
witnessed it on Dec 19. 

 Had a PG & E power service outage for L/S F on Dec, 14, 2013. 
 Performed valve exercising 
 Performed weekly lift station inspections 
 Inspected vaulted lift stations 

 

 

WASTEWATER SERVICE 

 
COLLECTION: 

Agenda Item H-1



 Wastewater  

 PG & E upgraded Plant no.1 transformer, we ran portable power during 
that period approximately 3-weeks. 

 When we resumed PG&E power we experienced some problems with 
SCADA and lost some days of data, Cascade worked on retrieving the 
data and continues to work on retrieving the histographs. 

 Cascade Integration programmed Clarifier no. 1 and the unit was place 
into service this month. 

 Lost Clarifier no.4 for 3-days beginning on a Sunday, found some wires 
that were corroded and needed to be repaired. 

 Lost a bearing on Magna Rotor no.2 at Plant no.1. 

 The panel view for BFP no.2 went out and needs to be replaced. 

 Cleaned the UV3000 on Dec 19 and the UV 3000+ on Dec 31. 

 PIC broke the influent pump station discharge line to Plant no.2, the 
sewage remained on site was pumped to the lagoon and was not 
reportable.  

 Performed preventative maintenance. 

 Pressure washed the clarifiers each week for algae removal.  
 

WASTEWATER SERVICE 

MAINTENANCE  
 

Agenda Item H-1



 Water  

 We experienced erratic PLC issues at Willow WTP, this 
facility has Modicon so MCC troubleshooted and determined 
the cause was electrical noise from PG & E, similar to what is 
happening at the Lakes L/S. 

 Replaced the fan on booster pump no.2 at Newport WTP 

 Replaced the coil in the starter for the air compressor at 
Willow WTP 

 Rock Rayl with Veolia troubleshooted the backwash pump at 
Newport and determined the soft start needs to be replaced. 

 Brought Well 1B back into service this month. 

 Performed preventative maintenance. 

WASTEWATER SERVICE 

MAINTENANCE  

Agenda Item H-1



 Preventive and Corrective 

WASTEWATER SERVICE 

 

Total # of WO’s Completed Total Hours 

194 104 

Work Order Back-Log 
Aging 8 - 30 Days  Aging > 30 Days 

621  31 

Call & Emergency Responses 

Call Outs                                       Emergencies  

10      0 

Personnel Hours & Overtime:  

Regular Hours Overtime 

1221 68.5 

Agenda Item H-1



 WWTP   WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT 
   
 WTP   WATER TREAMENT PLANT 
   
 WL   WILLOW LAKE 
   
 NP   NEWPORT  
   
 VFD   VARIABLE FREQUENCY DRIVE 
   
 WO   WORK ORDER 
   
 PLC   PROGRAMMABLE LOGIC CONTROLLER 
   
 L/S   LIFT STATION 

 
 SSO                                                             SANITARY SEWER OVERFLOW 
   
 BOD   BIOLOGICAL OXYGEN DEMAND 
   
 TSS   TOTAL SUSPENDED SOLIDS 
   
 MGD   MILLION GALLONS PER DAY 
   
 mg/l   MILLIGRAMS PER LITRE 
   
 CCTV   CLOSED CIRCUIT TELEVISION 
   
 PPM   PARTS PER MILLION 
   
 RAS   RETURN ACTIVATED SLUDGE 
   
 WAS   WATSE ACTIVATED SLUDGE 
   
 UV                                                                 ULTRAVIOLET LIGHT 

 

TERMS 

 

Agenda Item H-1



No Back Up
Documentation

For Agenda Item # I



No Back Up
Documentation

For Agenda Item # J



No Back Up
Documentation

For Agenda Item # K



No Back Up
Documentation

For Agenda Item # L-1



 

December 2, 2013 Minutes  
Page 1 of 3 

 
6036331.1 

 

EAST CONTRA COSTA FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
 

Meeting Minutes 
Board of Directors Regular Meeting 

 
Monday December 2, 2013 – 6:30 P.M. 

 Meeting Location: 3231 Main Street, Oakley  
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
Kevin Bouillon 
Greg Cooper 
Robert Kenny 

Joel Bryant-President 
Ronald Johansen-Vice President 

Jonathan Michaelson 

Cheryl Morgan 
Stephen Smith 

Joe Young 
  
 
CALL TO ORDER - (6:34P.M.) 
 
  
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – (6:34 P.M.) 
 
 
ROLL CALL - (6:35 P.M.) Directors Present:  Bryant, Cooper, Kenny, Johansen, Morgan, 

Smith, Young  
    Directors Absent: Bouillon, Michaelson, 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS - (6:35 P.M.) 
 
There were two (2) Public Speakers – Mark Whitlock & Gil Guerrero   
 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR- (6:39 P.M.) 
 
C.1    Approve minutes from November 4, 2013 Regular Board of Directors Meeting. 
 

Motion by:  Director Young to approve Consent Calendar Item C.1   
Second by: Director Smith 

            Vote: Motion carried: 6:1 
Ayes: Bryant, Cooper, Kenny, Morgan, Smith, Young 

  Abstained: Johansen 
 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
NONE 
 
 

Agenda Item M-1



 

December 2, 2013 Minutes 
Page 2 of 3 

 
6036331.1 

 
 
DISCUSSION ITEMS- (6:40 P.M.) 
 
D.1 Selection of District Board officers: President, Vice President for the 2014 Calendar Year 
 
There was no (0) Public Speaker. –   
 

Motion by:  Director Smith to elect Director Joel Bryant as President for the 2014 
Calendar Year and elect Director Ronald Johansen as Vice President 
for the 2014 Calendar Year   

           Second by: Director Young 
           Vote: Motion carried 7:0:  

Ayes: Bryant, Cooper, Kenny, Johansen, Morgan, Smith, Young 
Noes: None 

 
WORKSHOP- (6:46 P.M.) 
 
W.1 Proposed Parcel Tax June 3, 2014 
 
 
INFORMATIONAL STAFF REPORTS- (8:52P.M.) 
 
Chief Henderson gave the Operational Update for November 2013 
 
 
DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS- (8:59 P.M.) 
 
President Bryant – Thanked all involved in solving the arsonist arrest. 
Vice President Johansen – Thanked all who participated in the funeral for the Livermore 

Captain. Would like to bring awareness to the risk firefighters take 
every day and the high risk of cancer among firefighters. 

Director Kenny – Would like to invite an Insurance Specialist to the next meeting. 
 
 
INFORMATIONAL REPORTS AND REQUESTS FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS FROM 
BOARD MEMBERS- (9:05 P.M.) 
  
NONE 
 
 
ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION ON THE FOLLOWING MATTERS: - (9.05 P.M.) 
 
 
1. Conference With Labor Negotiator Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6: 
 Agency designated representatives: Board President and Vice President  
 Employee Organizations: International Association of Fire Fighters, Local 1230, 

AFSCME Local 2700, East County Fire Fighters Association (Reserves), 
Unrepresented Management.  

 

Agenda Item M-1



 

December 2, 2013 Minutes 
Page 3 of 3 

 
6036331.1 

2. Conference with Legal Counsel – Existing Litigation Pursuant to Government Code 
Section 54956.9: East Contra Costa County Firefighters Association v. East Contra 
Costa Fire Protection District. Unfair Practice Charge No. SF-CE-1020-M 

 
3. Conference With Legal Counsel – Existing Litigation Pursuant to Government Code 

Section 54956.9: Contra Costa County Deputy Sheriff’s Association, et al v. Contra 
Costa County Employees Retirement Association, et al, Contra Costa Sup. Ct. No. 
N12-1870 
 

4. Conference With Legal Counsel – Existing Litigation Pursuant to Government Code 
Section 54956.9:  City of Brentwood, et al v. Robert Campbell, Contra Costa Sup. Ct. 
No. MSN 11-1029. 

 
 
REPORT ON THE CLOSED SESSIONS- (9:45 P.M.) 
 
Report from closed session:  Item 1 – No action to report 
 
Report from closed session:  Item 2 – No action to report 
 
Report from closed session:  Item 3 - No action to report 
 
Report from closed session:  Item 4 - No action to report 
                   
 
 
ADJOURN TO THE NEXT REGULAR BOARD MEETING SCHEDULED: January 6, 2014 
(9:46 P.M.) 
 

Motion by:  Director Bryant to approve adjourn to the next Regular Board Meeting 
scheduled: January 6, 2014 
  

 
 

Agenda Item M-1



No Back Up
Documentation

For Agenda Item # N



No Back Up
Documentation

For Agenda Item # O


	Agenda 01-22-14.pdf
	C - NO BACK UP DOCUMENTATION FOR THIS AGENDA ITEM.pdf
	D - NO BACK UP DOCUMENTATION FOR THIS AGENDA ITEM.pdf
	E-1 DRAFT Minutes 01-08-14.pdf
	E-2-1 Agenda Report Water Softener AR 2nd Reading.pdf
	E-2-2 Ordinance No. 24 Water Softening Appliance Use Regulation-R1-gh.pdf
	E-2-3 DRAFT SUMMARY OF AN ORDINANCE OF Soft Water (2) (3).pdf
	E-3-1 Agenda Report Approve Register of District Invoices (3).pdf
	E-3-2 Copy of RFA Town Water Wastewater (4).pdf
	E-3-3 Copy of RFA LL #8 (4).pdf
	E-3-4 Copy of RFA LL #9 (4).pdf
	F-1-1 Agenda Report Control Panel Purchase and Related SCADA services for Lift Station F Rehabilitation Project.pdf
	F-1-2 Veolia Project Scope of Work.pdf
	F-2-1 Agenda Report Adopting Resolution 2014-03 Approving a Drug and Alcohol Policy pursuant to the U.S. Department of Transportation.pdf
	F-2-2 Drug and Alcohol Polcy.pdf
	F-2-3 Resolution 2014-03 Approving and Drug and Alcohol policy pursuant to DOT.pdf
	G-1 - NO BACK UP DOCUMENTATION FOR THIS AGENDA ITEM.pdf
	G-2 Agenda Report Annual Disclosure pursuant to California Government Code Section 53065.5.pdf
	G-2-2 Reimbursements for the FY Ending June 30, 2013 Government Code Section 53065.5.pdf
	H-1-1 Veolia Report for the Month of December 2013.pdf
	H-1-2 Veolia Report for the Month of December 2013 - Power Point.pdf
	I - NO BACK UP DOCUMENTATION FOR THIS AGENDA ITEM.pdf
	J - NO BACK UP DOCUMENTATION FOR THIS AGENDA ITEM.pdf
	K - NO BACK UP DOCUMENTATION FOR THIS AGENDA ITEM.pdf
	L-1 - NO BACK UP DOCUMENTATION FOR THIS AGENDA ITEM.pdf
	M-1 ECCFPD Meeting Minutes 12.02.13.pdf
	cpdf7853126322315753841.pdf
	D.2 Receive Update on Community Meetings in January from Community Outreach-Education Committee.
	D.3 Appoint Ad-Hoc Committee to Review Proposals and Recommend a Community Outreach Firm to the Board of Directors.

	cpdf8840343577229630954.pdf
	cpdf9145356617981861368.pdf
	cpdf904485202189539021.pdf
	cpdf1124274328171704630.pdf
	cpdf3818158917403345458.pdf
	cpdf985028670192067855.pdf
	cpdf2983565468351950818.pdf
	December 2013 Call Stats.pdf

	N - NO BACK UP DOCUMENTATION FOR THIS AGENDA ITEM.pdf
	O - NO BACK UP DOCUMENTATION FOR THIS AGENDA ITEM.pdf

